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File: FM 01-001  

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: October 27, 2020 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Trisha M. Tillotson, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Final Map No. 01-001 “Deer Creek Park IIa” - District I 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Approve the attached resolution.   
 
FUNDING: N/A  
 
BACKGROUND:  At the regular meeting of April 12, 2018, the Nevada County Planning Commission 
approved an Amendment to an Approved Final Map (AAMl 7-0001 for FMOl-001) and Addendum #2 to 
the original project Environmental Impact Report (EIROl-001) for Phase I of Deer Creek Park II on 
property located at 11525 and 12175 Red Dog Road in Nevada City (APNs 36-240-27 and 36-230-33). The 
subject map has been reviewed and approved by the County Surveyor and is found to be in conformance 
with the Tentative Map and the Nevada County Subdivision Ordinance.  All required conditions of 
approval have been complied with.  
 

 

 
 
Item Initiated by: Kevin J. Nelson, County Surveyor 
 
Approved by: Trisha M. Tillotson, Director of Public Works  
 
 
Submittal Date: October 6, 2020  
 
Revision Date:  

Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 
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